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APPLIED TO WRONG COMPANY
Importance: High
Attachments: state of fl 83633045 pdf

In July | notified the state to change the address for my company, Global Strategic Management

-

Malave, Erin

From: A Dr. Doreen McGunagle [dmcgunagle@globalstrategicmgmt.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 30_, 2010 1:05 PM '

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: URGENT MATTER - CORRECTION REQUIRED BY STATE; ADDRESS CHANGE AND EIN

Solutions, Inc. EIN#16-1776169 to 4440 PGA Boulevard Suite 600, Palm Beach Garden, FL 33410. Please

see attached request from state website.

GLOBAL STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P0O6000121455
FEIVEIN Number 161776169

Date Filed 08/20/2006
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

1722 KELSO AVENUE
LAKE WORTH FL 33460

Mailing Address

1722 KELSO AVENUE
LAKE WORTH FL 33460

However, the state changed the address and the EIN for the below company:

GLOBAL MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P100000562730
FEIVEIN Number 181776169 THIS IS NOT THEIR EIN NUMBER

Date Filed 06/23/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 06/19/2010

Principal Address

4440 PBA BLVD,, STE 600
PALM BEACH GARDENS FL 33410 US

Changed 07/29/2010
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